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From: Mark Hite
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 11:27:00 AM
To: Albert Yockey
Subject: RE: Environmental Compliance Plan
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_
Just saw the message below, so obviously missed the meeting. Sorry.

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Albert Yockey
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 8:58 AM
To: Mark Bailey; Bill Blackburn; Bob Berry; David Crockett; Mark Hite; Eric M. Robeson; Tom Shaw; John
Talbert; Marty Littrel; Paula Mitchell
Subject: Environmental Compliance Plan
When: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 9:45 AM-11:15 AM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Big Rivers HQ Boardroom

This meeting (9:45-11:15 am) in the board room [is slotted between the 8:00-9:30 am meeting with Strawn
and the 11:30-1:00 pm meeting on the Jupiter slip stream application at Coleman, both in the board room].

The first item of of this meeting will be a brief overview of the presentation on the Rate Impact of the EPA
Regulations on the smelter rates. The second item to be discsuued is what John Talbert determined about
the stataus of other Kentucky utilities anticipated ECR filings. John plans to send out a summary on what
he is aware of for the other utilitiies this afternoon.
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